Chrisan, Manny (Sen J. Collins)

T
From: Lambert, Shawn (B. Shorten, MP)
Sent: Thursday, 20 November 2014 8:20 AM
To: Whitman, Stuart (Sen J. Collins); Chrisan, Manny (Sen J. Collins); Collins, Jacinta (Senator)
Subject: FW: AGD Estimates
Attachments: AQ785.pdf

CN ID CN1955312

Agency Attorney-General's Department

Publish Date 20-Dec-2013

Category Legal services

Contract Period 6-Dec-2013 to 30-Jun-2014

Contract Value (AUD) $307,550.360riginal: $305,000.00

Description Timor Leste Arbitration

Amendments e (CN1955312-A2 - Amend value (17-Jun-2014)
e (CN1955312-A1 - Amend value (2-Jan-2014)

Procurement Method Limited tender

Confidentiality - Contract No

Confidentiality - Outputs No

Consultancy No

Supplier Details

Name Permanent Court of

Postal Address . Peace Palace, Carnegieplein 2
Town/City The Hague

Postcode 2517 KJ

State/Territory Outside Australia

Country Netherlands

ABN Exempt

Agency Details

Contact Name BUSINESS MANAGER- INTERNATIONAL LAW & HUMAN RI
Contact Phone 02 6141 6666

Branch Office of International Law

Division OFFICE OF INTERNATIONAL LAW

Office Postcode 2600



